
Agenda Report 

December 12, 2016 

TO: Honorable Mayor and C1ty Council 

FROM: Department of Transportation 

SUBJECT: EXTENSION OF THE AGREEMENT NO. 18398 WITH THE OLD 
PASADENA MANAGEMENT DISTRICT FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF 
THE SCHOOLHOUSE, DE LACEY, AND MARRIOTT GARAGES 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It IS recommended that the C1ty Council 

1 F1nd that a contract w1th the Old Pasadena Management D1stnct for garage 
management IS categoncally exempt from the Callforma Environmental Quality Act 
("CEQA") pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Sect1on 15301 (Ex1st1ng Fac1ht1es), and 

2 Authonze the C1ty Manager to extend contract 18398 for one year w1th the Old 
Pasadena Management D1stnct for the management of the Schoolhouse, 
De Lacey, and Marnott parking garages to December 31, 2017, 

3 To the extent th1s could be considered a separate procurement subject to a competitive 
selection process, grant the proposed contract an exempt1on from the competitive 
selection process of the Competitive B1dd1ng and Purchasing Ord1nance pursuant to 
Pasadena Mumc1pal Code Sect1on 4 08 049 (B), contracts for wh1ch the C1ty's best 
Interest are served 

BACKGROUND: 

On June 27, 2002, the C1ty rece1ved a proposal from the Old Pasadena Management 
D1stnct (OPMD) to operate three C1ty-owned park~ng structures 1n Old Pasadena On 
December 8, 2003, C1ty Council authonzed the C1ty Manager to enter 1nto an 
agreement w1th the OPMD to manage Schoolhouse, De Lacey, and Marnott garages 
Jn Old Pasadena On July 17, 2006, C1ty Council authonzed the extens1on of the 
agreement for an add1t1onal four year term to exp1re on December 31, 2010 On 
December 13, 2010, C1ty Council authonzed an add1t1onal f1ve year extension to the 
contract In 2013, staff conducted an aud1t of park1ng operations 1n the mne City­
owned garages to 1dent1fy any def1c1enc1es 1n current pract1ces so as to 1mprove 
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extstJng operations and to provtde Information to use 1n enhanctng off street parktng 
operations 1n the future 

The audtt of parktng operations recommended modtftcattons to both reduce the 
number of parallel parktng access and revenue control systems and to provtde more 
dtrect overstght of the collection of parktng revenues Under thts extenston OPMD wtll 
be responsible for the day to day operations of the garages but the Ctty wtll oversee all 
revenue aspects of the operatton, tncludJng audttJng, as per the audtt 
recommendations These controls wtll be part of the new parking access and revenue 
control system due to be Installed 1n mld-2017 In addttton, the Ctty wtll now oversee 
the garage management contract, with OPMD asststing the City with day to day 
management of garage operattons A new garage management contract 1s expected 
to be In place early to mid-2017 I 

OPMD 1s responsible for the management of the Old Pasadena Bus1ness 
Improvement D1stnct whtch conta1ns the Schoolhouse, De Lacey and Marnott garages 
OPMD's management of both the distnct and the garages has allowed for max1mum 
flexibility and success of the garage operations based upon the1r knowledge of the 
d1stnct, 1ts VISitors and 1ts businesses OPMD IS able to combine the gUide program 1n 
Old Pasadena with the garage secunty program to prov1de maximum coverage and 
responsiveness combined wtth knowledge of the d1stnct Both the C1ty and OPMD 
destre to extend th1s agreement, with the addtttonal terms, which IS 1n the best 
Interests of the City 

COUNCIL POLICY CONSIDERATION: 

The City Council's strategic planntng goal of maintaining f1scal responsibility and 
stability w1ll be advanced by amendtng the contract with the Old Pasadena 
Management Dtstnct for the management of the Schoolhouse, De Lacey, and Marnott 
parking garages 

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS: 

The proposed amendment of lease agreement w1th OPMD for the management of the 
Schoolhouse, De Lacey, and Marnott park1ng garages ts categoncally exempt from the 
Cahfornta Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under section 15061 (b) (3), the General 
Rule that CEQA only applies to projects wh1ch have the potent1al for causing a 
s1gntficant effect on the environment 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

OPMD receives a monthly management fee for the1r overs1ght of the garages The 
total management fee for FY2017 1s $162,326 

On an annual bas1s, Independent of the management fee, OPMD subm1ts an operating 
and capital budget for the three garages to the Department of Transportation 
Following review and adjustment, the Department of Transportation Incorporates the 
budget request Into the Department's annual budget requests to the City Manager 
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Once the annual budget 1s approved by the C1ty Council, the amounts allocated to the 
three garages are added to the management fee to determine the contract amount for 
the f1scal year The FY2017 approved garage operat1ng budget was $2,263,576 Th1s 
amount, plus the management fee, bnngs the total FY2017 contract amount to 
$2,425,902 

Approved by 

~ 
STEVE MERMELL 
C1ty Manager 

Respectfully submitted, 

d-~ c .J o-de 
FREDERICK C DOCK 
D1rector 
Department of Transportation 


